
From: Bristol Recreation Department
To: events@addisoncounty.com; Bristol Town Administrator
Cc: Recreation Director; Bristol Recreation
Subject: Statement #825000 for Bristol Recreation Department
Date: Thursday, September 5, 2024 10:29:24 AM

Bristol Recreation Department

P.O. Box 249, Bristol, VT 05443 • P: (802)453-5885 • F: (802)453-5188
RecDirector@BristolVt.org • http://bristolvt.myrec.com/ • Fed ID: 03-6000401

Invoice: 825000 • Date: 06/28/2022 • Invoice Total: $0.00

Addison County Chamber Of Commerce (Sarah Audet) 
PO BOX 204
VERGENNES, VT 05491
(802) 388-7951 • events@addisoncounty.com

Can we be on the Selectboard for Monday September 9th
Thank you!

Item Fee Adjust Paid Balance
Bristol Harvest Festival
Permit #: 1229 
for Phil Summers

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Entire Park plus a few parking spaces. Vendor set up starts at 7:00am please do not drive on the Town Green.
Vendor plots will be chalked out Friday September 27

Forms & Links Location
Park Use Form (6.20) Town Green

Dates Times Location
Saturday, September 24, 2022 10:00 AM - 04:00 PM Town Green
Saturday, September 23, 2023 10:00 AM - 04:00 PM Town Green
Saturday, September 28, 2024 10:00 AM - 03:00 PM Town Green
Total Days: 3 Total Hours: 17:00  
Rental Fee: $0.00 Flat Fee: $0.00

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
Holley Hall: Please review the "Opening Procedures" document and reach out with any questions.

Forms & Links Location
Holley Hall Rental form 2023/24 Holley Hall
Holley Hall Opening Procedures Holley Hall

Dates Times Location
Saturday, September 23, 2023 09:00 AM - 05:00 PM Holley Hall
Total Days: 1 Total Hours: 8:00  

mailto:recdirector@bristolvt.org
mailto:events@addisoncounty.com
mailto:townadmin@bristolvt.org
mailto:recdirector@bristolvt.org
mailto:recreation@bristolvt.org
http://bristolvt.myrec.com/
http://bristolvt.myrec.com/documents/bristol_park_use_form_updated6.20.pdf
http://bristolvt.myrec.com/documents/holley_hall_fee_schedule_202324.pdf
http://bristolvt.myrec.com/documents/holley_hall_opening_procedures.pdf
BristolTownAdministr
Text Box
Agenda Item IV.4



Rental Fee: $0.00 Flat Fee: $0.00

Subtotal Adjustments Total Cost Total Paid   Total Balance  
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Created on 6/28/2022 12:44:18 PM by Meridith McFarland
Sent on 9/5/2024 10:29:11 AM (aea84fb3-55fe-4965-8e5d-f022a476bf87)



From: bonita bedard
To: bonita bedard
Subject: Three Day Stampede 5K run/walk
Date: Thursday, September 5, 2024 3:35:05 PM

Dear Friends and Supporters of The Three Day Stampede!
 

The 3rd annual Stampede 2.0 Great Pumpkin 5K and Walkathon will be the opening event of
the Bristol Harvest Festival on Saturday, September 28. The runners and walkers will start
from the Mt. Abraham parking lot and end at the Bristol Green in front of the Old Bristol High
School. We had a great turnout last year, including  support from many of the fall sports teams
from Mt. Abe. Go Eagles!!!!
 
The Walkathon was the starting point of the Three Day Stampede. Now, 34 years later, we are
continuing on with the Stampede 2.0 in its new format of small one day events like the Cure
Cup Field Hockey Tournament that Kayla organizes each July and this 5K run/walk. We miss
The Stampede so much and this is how we will continue the legacy of fundraising that our
community built together.
 
 We are hoping to grow the 5K and the walkathon into the GREAT Pumpkin 5K in the next few
years and we can do it with the help of this incredible community that we all live and work in.
You can register to run or walk on our website www.threedaystampede.org or you can
sponsor someone else who is participating. Get a friend to join you, it’s a beautiful route
through Bristol and The Harvest Festival is a must see!  And of course you can make a
donation anytime!  venmo:  @threedaystampede or call Bonita Bedard 802-989-4217. 
 
Also, WOKO is our media sponsor and we would love to add your name to the $750 Sponsor
list who get radio and social media mentions or to the $300 Sponsor list who get mentions in
social media. Email Bonita if you are interested in being part of this aspect of our growth. 
 
Hope to see you there!!!!
 
Bonita & David Bedard   711 Dan Sargent Rd, Starksboro, VT  05487                   802.453.3952 or
802-989-4217
 www.threedaystampede.org           Venmo@threedaystampede                        
bonita@vermonthoneylights.com
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